From: Revilla, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 12:57 PM
To: Trombly, Jeff W.

Cc: Asgian, Robert

Subject: RE: Rail Facility

Jeff,

Until Mesquite is fully operational, this facility can only be used for loading/unloading. Thus, similar to the local Puente
Hills Intermodal Facility, Mesquite’s Rail Yard is the only portion of the facility available for public use.

Mark

From: Trombly, Jeff W.

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 9:33 AM
To: Revilla, Mark

Cc: Asgian, Robert

Subject: RE: Rail Facility

Hi Mark -- | was wondering if the Mesquite Regional Landfill would also accept LLW or MLLW?
Thanks,
Jeff

From: Revilla, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 3:14 PM
To: Trombly, Jeff W.

Cc: Asgian, Robert

Subject: RE: Rail Facility

Based on your very general description of the operation and assuming there is no processing onsite, we are
open. Further details, quantities, and logistics would determine if we could accept the material.

Mark

From: Trombly, Jeff W.

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 10:40 AM
To: Revilla, Mark

Subject: RE: Rail Facility

Hi Mark —

Great speaking with you the other day. | wanted to confirm that the facility could handle Low Level Radioactive Waste
(LLW) and Mixed Low Level Radioactive waste (MLLW). We expect this material to be in a sealed container. Thoughts?
Regards,

Jeff





